Kareh L, 1946,

Dear Fred:

The Presidents' Conference, consisting of the Presidente of
the twelve Federaul Reserve Banks, hss been meeting in Vashington during
the past few days and has presented a report to the Board of Governors
concerning its proceedings. I am sure you will be interested to km-
that this report includes the following passage:

“Anglo-imerican loan agrsement

“The Conference reviewed the prevailing senti-
mentes and attitudes of the public toward the Anglo-
imericen financial agreement. The members of the
Conference are in favor of the agreement and sre
willing to cooperate in every way possible to present
the subject to bankers, civie, business, «nd other
organizations, but they believe that their assistance °
would be much more effective if they could bs kept
informed of the general national program for public
education and of the time schednle of this program
and of proposed legislative action.”

I have tuken steps to see that the Presidents ure kept informed

concerning the program for publie education and legislative considerstion
of the British loan.

Sincerely yours,

(Signed) Marriner

¥. &. Eeccles,
Chairman.

Honorable Fred M. Vinson,
Secretary of the Treasury,
B&!hmm 25. B. CO
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Mareh 4, 1946.

Dear ¥ill:

The Presidents' Confersnce, consisting of the Presidents of
the twelve Federel Reserve Banks, has been meeting in Tashington during
the past few days and has presented & report to the Joard of Governors
concerning its proceedings. 1 ar sure you will be interssted to know
that this report includes the following passage:

"inglo-imerjoan losn agreemout

"The Conferance reviewed the prevailing senti-
ments and attitudes of the public toward the inglo-
imerican financlal agreement. The members of the
Qonference are in favor of the agraement snd are
willing to cooperate in every way possible to present
the subject to basnkers, eivie, business, snd other
orginizations, but they believe thst thelr asslstsnce
would be much rore effective if they could b= kept
informed of the generzl national program for publie
edycation and of the time schedule of this program
and of propoged legislative zction.”® .

I have taken steps to szee thst the Presidents are “ept informed
concerning the progranm for public education snd legislative considerstion
of the British loan.

iAncerely yours,

(Signed) Marriner

¥, 8. Eccles,
Chal rman.

Honorable ¥, L. Clayton,
ssoistant Cecretery of State,
®ashington 25, . C.
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